

Ogeechee Technical College Student Leadership Council Planning Meeting October 21, 2015 12:00 P.M.

Meeting Minutes

Members Present: See attached sign-in sheet (Exhibit I)

Officers Present: Shannon Webb-President, Constance McBride-Vice President, Brooke Lanier-Secretary, Brittni Miller-Parliamentarian, Monique Shuman-Historian/Reporter, Beverly Barber-Treasurer

Welcome: Shannon Webb welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m.

Roll Call: Constance McBride reminded the members to sign-in to get credit for attendance. Attendance counts towards funding approval.

Financial Report: Beverly Barber gave the financial report for the month of October.

Beginning Balance: \$247,650.00
Remaining Balance: \$207,808.86
Student Activity Beginning Balance: \$30,000.00
Student Activity Remaining Balance: \$18,758.98

Approval of Leadership Team Minutes: Motion to approve September 30, 2015, meeting minutes was made by Susan Smith; seconded by Cindy Thigpen. Minutes of meeting were approved.

Pending Business:

- o Introduction of new Officers: Shannon introduced the new officers. The previous officer's had a conflict of commitment and could not continue to serve.
 - Brooke Lanier | Secretary
 - o Brittni Miller | Parliamentarian
 - Monique Shuman | Historian
- o Georgia Fall Leadership Conference (GFLC): November 20-22, 2015, Atlanta, GA.
 - The conference has been renamed as the Georgia Career & Leadership Development Conference (GCLDC).
 - 8 advisors and 13 students will be attending.

- As part of the conference, there are community service projects we participate in. We are collecting Toys for Tots (Georgia Student Government Assoc.) & Children's Books (National Technical Honor Society). Please bring new unwrapped toys & books to Ms. Snyder-room 198 or Mrs. Turner-room 587)
- SLC mobile app wall:
 - Be sure to download app and communicate with each other on the SLC wall. Ask questions, support each other, post fund raiser ideas and more. Be informed. Be involved. Be in touch.
 - Shannon asked that SLC members go ahead and download the app while in the meeting.
 - There were a few questions about privacy. Students were told that it isn't mandatory to download the app and that they can always adjust their own privacy settings to their personal preferences with the app.
- Volunteer opportunities reminder:
 - Teen Maze:
 - October 20-29 at the different Bulloch County High Schools.
 - The Teen Maze is a unique, interactive learning experience that allows teens to go through life lessons in a practical, safe environment. You will work with 10th graders from the surrounding schools. Each student enters the maze at the same place; however, where they exit depends on the choices they make. Choices range from underage drinking, drug use, risky sexual behavior, bullying or successfully graduating from high school.
 - Use this link to find out more information and to sign up to volunteer, http://www.signupgenius.com/go/30e0d4da4a822a7f58-teen
 - If you sign up, please let Beckie Snyder know so you can get credit for community service and the incentive program.
 - GA National Guard Christmas Assistance Program:
 - Assistance program for service members who are struggling financially or are unable to provide for their children.
 - Ways to help:
 - Adopt a child(ren)
 - Monetary donation through the National Guard
 - The Giving Tree
 - Gift Cards
 - Toy donations
 - Clothing donations
 - Drop Off Location: Statesboro National Guard Armory 18934 US Hwy 301 N Statesboro, GA 30461.
 - o Questions? Use this link, ng.ga.gaarng.list.ngga-mil-family-support@mail.mil
 - If you sign up for the Giving Tree or drop off gifts, please let Beckie Snyder know so you can get credit for community service and the incentive program.

Guest Speaker: Billy Hickman, Work Ethics

 Mr. Hickman reviewed what is expected from you once you are in the workforce regarding professional appearance and behavior.

- Examples of what to do: be professional in the way you act, the way you dress, and the way you treat people. Be efficient and goal oriented while being respectful, reliable and dedicated.
- Examples of what NOT to do: be late, dress poorly, not do your job, or leave a job/project unfinished.

New Business:

- o Incentive Program report:
 - The spreadsheet with the incentive points calculated has been updated. If you would like to know your point standing, please let Beckie Snyder know. You can come by her office, 198.
 - There are several opportunities coming up to earn points.
 - Ghostly Gathering: October 27th
 - Red Ribbon Day: October 29th
 - Student Veterans Picnic: November 10th
 - Staff Development Day-Strategic Planning Meeting: November 12th

Upcoming Events:

- Communicating with Your Advisor-Workshop: October 27, 3:30-4:30 pm, Success Lab-Room 184.
- Ghostly Gathering: October 27, 5:00-7:00 pm, Pavilion.
 - Costume Contests for all ages-judging beginning at 5:15
 - One student ID needed per family. Please present this at check in table. 2 food tickets per person.
 - We still need help making cotton candy on Monday 10/26, 1:00-5:00 pm. See
 Ms. Snyder for more details.
- Red Ribbon Day: October 29, 9:00-11:00 pm, JEK Lobby. Wear RED for Alcohol and Drug Awareness. Sign-up sheet for volunteers to help with promotional table is up front.
- OTC Blood Drive-Sponsored by Rad Tech: November 3, 9:00 am-3:00 pm, OSB Conference Center.
- Last day to drop without academic penalty-FlexEd: November 5
- o Resume Writing Workshop: November 5, 9:00-10:00 am, annex-Room 611.
- o Fall Open House: November 7, 2015. Volunteers needed!
 - See email from Ms. Snyder for sign-up link.
- Veteran's Day Appreciation Event/Cookout: November 10, 11:00 am-2:00 pm. Open to student Veteran's and their families.
 - Volunteers are needed to help serve food and check student and their families in. See email from Ms. Snyder for sign-up link.
- o Advisement/Registration Session: November 10, 2:00-5:00 pm.
 - If you haven't registered for spring semester, now is the time. Make an appointment with your advisor today!
- o Campus Closed-Veteran's Day: November 11.
- o Staff Development Day: November 12. NO day classes-Evening classes only.

- Last day to drop without academic penalty-Term B: November 16
- o SkillsUSA Member Meeting: November 17, 2:00-3:00 pm, Auditorium.
- o iGot Fund Raising Ideas
 - Applebee's breakfast: sell tickets and work as servers for the breakfast on a Saturday
 - Jersey Mikes
 - Buffalo Wild Wings
 - o Moe's Southwest Grill

Part of the proceeds will be donated to college for getting customers to say they are there to support OTC. No advance sales, just volunteers to be there on the date/time chosen to promote OTC.

- Discount cards from local businesses
- o Talent show with entry fee and admission fee
- o Father/Daughter & Mother/Son Valentine's Day Dance
- T-shirt design/quote choices:
 - Quotes were passed around on sheets of paper and members were asked to mark the ones they liked.
 - Voting will take place on the SLC mobile app wall.

Other Business:

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

Print Name	Drogram/Club	Member	Alt.	n
Beckie Snyder	SLC	×		bsnyder@ogeecheetech.edu
Ciero Warrack	SCNAVTA	×		cusornoc1@student, openhectech, of a
Michal Ruble	SCNAVTA	X		mounte @ student nacecheetech edu
Hisphay Myerz	NSLS	×		mer
Conduct Shunon	M 220	X		mx 020cc
Cindy thigsen	VA	×		a e Ogeecheet Och. edu
Take thater	NSLS	×		ith sped a openher tech. edu
Elizabeth N Grambia	SHRPD	×		ecrawfo 3 @ Student, watercheetech. extu
Britini Miller	SIC	×		bmiller 4 a Student Carechestech. Och
Krocke Januer	SLC	X		llanie13@Student bacchee tech edu
on Rich	Oental Asst			Ireid 1@ Student . Operfrontech . edu
からんでいて	817 ni 2			FOOLK 10 goes leter of
Siava Loud	DEMINIAST!	×		a source + contract / Cloud Ostuden + connected
MARILYNI GOWAN	MASSAGE Therap			magnian @ student dececlertect le de
leary Comonte	N.S.L.S.	×		amonte 876
Susan Smith	BAT	×		ا جسمار
Rachel Bunch	SY-11K USA	×		rbunch 50 stundent ogescheetech
MOUNTAIN Jast	VKIIS UST	X		magustain scott 67 @ ykhoo. com
		:		
	The state of the s			

SLC Meeting 10/21/2015